
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To  

The GM(HR), 

Calcutta Telephone District, 

34, B B D BAG(S), Kol-1. 

 

 

       Sub:- Early Holding of DPC for SDE Officiating. 

 

 

Sir, 

 

We understand that there have been inordinate delay in holding DPC for the post of 

SDE as officiating basis. 

 I would therefore request your goodself to expedite the entire process of DPC 

so that it can be completed within the stipulated time frame . 

 

 

 

Thanking You, 

 

                                                                                            Sincerely Yours, 

Dt.:- 23-06-2010. 

 

                                                                                        (ATANU MONDAL) 

                                                                  St. Secretary, AIBSNLOA, WB St. Branch  


